





Vivienne Thomson

From: websense@nda.agric.za

Sent: Thursday, 05 August 2021 21:54

To: vivienne@enviroafrica.co.za

Subject: Undelivered Mail Returned to Sender
Attachments: details.txt; Undelivered Message Headers.txt

This message is from the Forcepoint email protection system, Forcepoint Email Security at host
agrimx2.nda.agric.za.

The attached email could not be delivered to one or more recipients.
For assistance, please contact your email system administrator and include the following problem report:

<jack@fs.agric.za>: mail for fs.agric.za loops back to myself



!i_vienne Thomson

From: Vivienne Thomson <vivienne@enviroafrica.co.za>

Sent: Thursday, 05 August 2021 21:52

To: ‘jack@fs.agric.za’'

Subject: Visserspan Grid Connection Pre-Application Public Participation Process
Attachments: Maildrop.pdf

Dear Interested and/or Affected Party (I&AP)

EnviroAfrica CC has been appointed by Keren Renewable Energy (Pty) Ltd, to undertake the environmental impact
assessment (EIA) application process for the above proposed project. The proposed Visserspan Grid Connection
project will run through the Farms Visserspan No. 40, Mooihoek No. 1547, Vasteveld No. 1548 and Kinderdam No.
1685 near Dealesville, Tokologo Local Municipality, Free State Province. As part of the application for an
environmental authorisation, a basic assessment report (BAR) is required since the proposed development falls
within renewable energy development zone 5.

You have been identified as a possible I&AP for the EIA process for this project. Please see the attached notice and
locality map for more detail on the proposed grid connection. Similar information was published today on page 5 of
the Bloemnuus / Bloem News newspaper.

Please note: To confirm that you are an I&AP for this project (or to register as an 1&AP) with any comments or queries
regarding the project, please notify EnviroAfrica in writing strictly on or before 05 September 2021, at the contact
details below or in the maildrops attached.

Please also inform any other I&APs you may know about this process.

Thank you,
Vivienne Thomson
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Please consider the environment and only print this mail if necessary.



